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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the President and Board of Trustees
Village of Rochester, Illinois

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of Rochester, Illinois, as of and for the year ended
April 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Village of Rochester, Illinois’
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Village of Rochester, Illinois, as of April 30, 2023, and the respective changes in financial position and,
where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Village of Rochester, Illinois, and to meet our other
ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Village of Rochester, Illinois” ability to continue as a going concern for

twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial
doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
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a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable
user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Village
of Rochester, Illinois’ internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial
doubt about the Village of Rochester, Illinois’ ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion and
analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is
the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information
for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

Management has omitted management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
Village of Rochester, Illinois’ basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements



are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information
is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other information comprises the
introductory and statistical sections but does not include the basic financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our
opinion on the basic financial statements do not cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of
assurance thereon. '

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and consider
whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the basic financial statements, or the other

information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected
material misstatement of the other information exists, we are required to describe it in our report.

Extr, Bsudlgausstine = Gy

Certified Public Accountants
Springfield, Illinois

September 29, 2023



Village of Rochester, Illinois Statement 1
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

April 30, 2023
Business-
Governmental Type
Activities Activities Total
Assets and Deferred Outflows
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents.............ccccoeeveiiiiiceieeeeecce $ 3,268,364 $ 2,168,652 $ 5437016
Restricted Cash.......coovevieeieeeeceeceeceeeee e, 830 - 830
Receivable, net
ACCOUNLS ..ot - 241,593 241,593
TAXES .t 391,032 - 391,032
ORET . 267,215 - 267,215
Prepaid eXpenses............corrrrreeiecieneeseee e 24,352 25,027 49,379
Total current assets ...........ccoovvveerieeeeeeeee e, 3.951,793 2.435,272 6,387,065
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Capital assets
Capital assets not being depreciated............cccccoovevrenennen, 116,434 422.435 538,869
Capital assets being depreciation, net..........cc..ccoveveverennnnen, 776,322 5.393.799 _6,170,121
Total capital @SSELS .......c.veeuererreeeriiirieeereeeeece s 892,756 5,816,234 6,708,990
Deferred charges
Connection fEES..........ccveveveieieeeee e - 92,221 92,221
Total noncurrent assets .........c.oeeevevveeveeeeeiveeeeeeeenes 892.756 5,908,455 6,801,211
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows related to pensions............c.ccceeeeuererenrnnennn. 681,643 318.259 999.902
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS................... $ 5526192 $.8.661986  $14,188.178
(Continued)



Village of Rochester, Illinois

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION, Continued

April 30, 2023

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable..............ccccceeirriieii
Customer deposits payable.............cccoeeierieireeeeiecen e,
Accrued payroll ...
Accrued compensated absences payable................ccccoevevererennenn.
Accrued interest payable ............cccooonirininene
Unearned reVenUe............ccceueviriririreereeiriseeeeereetesee e
Bonds payable, current portion.............coeeevveeveversiereeeseeeeeeeeenenens
Notes payable, current portion ...........c.eceeeeeeveereereeeeeeeeierenen.

Total current Habilities ........c.oooveereeeeeeeeeee oo

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonds payable, net of current portion .............c.ccceeeeeeevererennnnnn.
Notes payable, net of current portion ...............eeeeeeerererererennee.
Net pension liability.........coccceerrrrrninienneiereee e,

Total noncurrent labilities........coveeeeeeeeeeee e,
TOTAL LIABILITIES .........oooooeeeeeeeeeeeee e

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred inflows related to pensions..............ocecevvevirerieririveiennes

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital aSSetS..........oveveverviecririnirieeeenenens
Restricted for
Highways and Streets ............ocovrrrrrneeieeeeesss s
Public Safety........cccvvvrreiirieeee e
Economic development ............cocceceviveennneerininnsceennns
UNIESHIICRA.......euieeeiieicieiieteiece ettt

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Statement 1

Business-
Governmental Type

Activities Activities Total
$ 33,990 $ 80,273 114,263
- 150,465 150,465
55,220 20,524 75,744
78,685 22,446 101,131
- 11,450 11,450
391,032 - 391,032
- 120,000 120,000
16,557 51,714 68.271
575,484 456.872 1,032.356
- 680,000 680,000
17,405 133,246 150,651
717.976 315,931 1,033,907
735.381 1,129,177 1,864,558
1,310,865 1,586,049 2.896.914
300,799 108.696 409.495
858,794 4,831,274 5,690,068
786,402 - 786,402
830 - 830
793,379 - 793,379
1,475,123 2.135.967 3,611,090
$.3.914,528 $.6,967.241 $10,881,769




FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
Primary Government:
Governmental activities:
General government.......................
Culture and recreation...................
Public safety.........cccooeeevrnrernennne.
Highway and streets...........
Economic development

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities:
Water utility
Sewer utility
Interest expense.........ccccevrereernnene.

Total business-type activities.

Total Primary Government ................

Village of Rochester, Illinois
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

Statement 2

Net (Expense) Revenue
Program Revenues and Changes in Net Position
Operating Business-
Charges for Grants and Governmental type
Expenses Services Contributions Activities Activities Total
($ 223,152 $ 26992 $§ 252,369 $ 56209 $ - % 56,209
( 79,250) - - ( 79,250) - | 79,250)
( 1,086,920) 15,115 6,274 ( 1,065,531) - ( 1,065,531)
(  330,868) - - ( 330,868) - ( 330,868)
( __419.989) - - ( __419.989) - (1 __419.989)
( _2.140.179) 42,107 258.643 ( _1.839.429) - (_1.839.429)
( 962,113) 1,256,689 - - 294,576 294,576
( 1,005,471) 976,077 - - 29,394) ( 29,394)
( 38.651) - - - 38.651) ( 38.651)
( _2,006,235) 2,232,766 - - 226,531 226,531
($_4.146,414) $ 2.274.873 $__ 258643 ( _1.839.429) 226,531 ( _1,612,898)
General Revenues and Transfers:
Income taxes 602,035 - 602,035
Sales tax 226,799 - 226,799
Use tax 164,486 - 164,486
Property tax 1,011,923 - 1,011,923
Motor Fuel tax 196,073 - 196,073
Other taxes 90,585 - 90,585
Utility taxes 277,339 - 277,339
Investment income 55,727 5,454 61,181
Miscellaneous 81,896 47,624 129,520
Net transfers ( 252,369) 252,369 -
Gain on sale of assets 4,850 8,500 13,350
Total general revenues 2,459,344 313.947 2.773.291
Change in net position 619,915 540,478 1,160,393
Net position at beginning of year 3.294.613 6,426,763 9,721,376
Net position at end of year $.3914,528 $.6967241  $10,881.769

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.




Village of Rochester, Illinois Statement 3

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
April 30, 2023
Motor Other Total
General TIF Fuel Tax Governmental  Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
Assets
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents.................ccooeueneeee. $1,710,653 $ 793,379 $ 754,536 $ 9,79 $3,268,364
Restricted cash .......cccoveveeeveeeecieicecece e 830 - - - 830
Receivables, net
Property taxes ......ccocoveeereeenericeinieieeeen 391,032 - - - 391,032
Other ..o 253,491 - 13,724 - 267215
Due from other funds.........cocooovviiviiveiicene, - - 18,142 - 18,142
Prepaid insurance ............cocceveeeeerirecsiennnnen, 24,352 - - - 24,352
TOTAL ASSETS $2,380.358 $_793.379 $_786,402 $___9.796 $3.969,935
Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balances
LIABILITIES
Due to other funds..........ccccoeveveveiiicrereeee. $ 18,142 $ - $ - $ - $ 18,142
Accounts payable..........coeeeeeereieniinene, 33,990 - - - 33,990
Accrued payroll........ccveevnnenciinieieene 133,905 - - - 133,905
Total liabilities .......coevveeverecieciiiiceecrnne 186,037 - - - 186,037
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property taxes levied in current year................ 391,032 - - - 391,032
TaX TEVENUE......cceeeeeeeeeeeeere et 17,924 - - - 17,924
Total deferred inflows of resources.......... 408,956 - - - 408,956
Total liabilities and deferred inflows
Of TESOUICES ...t 594,993 - - - 594993
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable for prepaid items ............cc....... 24,352 - - - 24,352
Restricted.......ooviveieeeiieececeeeece e, 830 793,379 786,402 - 1,580,611
ASSIZNE......cooeiiiee e - - - 9,796 9,796
Unassigned........ocoeveeeuererereieieerenneeecenene 1,760,183 - - - 1,760,183
Total fund balances...........cccceeeeeereceeernene 1,785,365 793,379 786,402 9.796 3,374,942
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND
FUND BALANCES $2,380358  $_793379  $_786402 $_9.796 $3.969,935

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Village of Rochester, Illinois
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL
FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
April 30, 2023
Total fund balances - GOVErNMENTAl fUNAS ...........c.ovovveiivieieieieeeeee e ettt ee e e e e e e e e et e e e esenen $3,374,942

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported in the governmental fUnds .............coooiiriiiiicce e 892,756

Receivables applicable to governmental activities are not due and collectible in the

current period and therefore are deferred in the governmental funds...............cocovvvevevevivevecceieeeece e, 17,924
Deferred outflows of resources related t0 PENSIONS..............covieviiiieceereee ettt 681,643
Deferred inflows of resources related t0 PENSIONS..............c.oveviriiieieieeeeieee et ( 300,799)

Some liabilities reported in the Statement of Net Position do not require the
use of current financial resources and, therefore, is not reported as liabilities in the
governmental funds. These activities consist of:

Net Pension HADIIILY .......c.ccveueuerririicirtete ettt bbbt ( 717,976)
INOES PAYADIE ...ttt b st st (__33.962)
Total net position - governmental ACHIVILIES. ..........covvveerrriietcccee e $3.914,528

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



REVENUES

Intergovernmental ...........coccooevrinenrineine e,
Fines and fees.......c.ocvvevvvivreeieecereiereiene e
Licenses and permits...........ccoceveeeeereercrieernnnns
Interest iNCOME........ccceeveeeveeeeeeciceereeeee e
Miscellaneous...........ccevveueereeereireeereereeeresrennas

Total revenues...........ccccevveeevevveeeeererenen.

EXPENDITURES

Current operations:
General government ............ccoeeeeecrecennenn
Culture and recreation ..........c.ceceeeeeveeencne
Public safety .......ccoevviveieereeeieee
Economic development..........ccccccocerunnen.
Highways and streets...........ccocoeververrenne.

Capital outlay ........cocoeeeerrrrrrcreeeene

Debt service:
Principal.......ooovvvvnnneecnccccccns
INterest .....ocovveeiirerenierecee e

Total expenditures .........ccccceeureerereerencnnen

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)....

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Total other financing sources (uses).........

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES .............

FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Village of Rochester, Illinois Statement 4
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended April 30,2023
Motor Other Total
General TIF Fuel Tax Governmental ~ Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
$ 674,607 $ 643,153 $ 196,073 $ - $1,513,833
1,056,776 - - - 1,056,776
32,040 - - - 32,040
10,067 - - - 10,067
40,343 1 15,373 10 55,727
81,895 - - - 81,895
1,895,728 643,154 211,446 10 2,750,338
160,872 - - - 160,872
79,250 - - - 79,250
1,004,415 - - - 1,004,415
- 419,989 - - 419,989
287,744 - 1,677 - 289,421
36,710 - - - 36,710
15,748 - - - 15,748
2.555 - - - 2,555
1,587,294 419,989 1,677 - 2.008.960
308.434 223,165 209,769 10 741,378
4,850 - - - 4,850
258,643 - - - 258,643
( _252,369) - - - ( _252,369)

11,124 - - - 11,124
319,558 223,165 209,769 10 752,502
1.465.807 570214 576,633 9,786 2.622.440
$1,785365  $_793.379  $_786402  $_9,796 $3.374,942

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR............

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.




Village of Rochester, Illinois
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds..............co.eeveeveeeeeecieeeereceeeeeeeeeeeee e e
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. The following is the amount

by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current year:

CaAPItA]l OULIAYS. .......cvuievieieericieer ettt bttt ene s s en s eeeeeeeesas
DEPIECIALION ...ttt bttt ettt s s as s

Loan proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing
Debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. This is the amount
By which repayments exceeded ProCeeds. .........coovrviiiirioiiniiiic e

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources are not
reported as revenues in the governmental fund. This is the change in deferred revenue..........................

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.............cccoceevevevienennnn.

Change in the net position - governmental ACTIVILIES ........coccvrrririririrereirreerre et

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

$ 752,502

36,710
( 122,523)

15,748

( 1368)

( _ 61,154)

$_619915
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Village of Rochester, Illinois
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
April 30,2023

Assets and Deferred Outflows

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash eqUiValenLs...........coueveerurereireereensreree s
Accounts reCeivable ..........ceeeuiiiririrr s
Prepaid EXPENSES .....cc.vuvueuiuieiieiieieierireecicteteie et eees
Due from other funds..........cocoveereinnnciinreerce e

NONCURRENT ASSETS

Capital assets not being depreciated ...........ooocovvieeeininiennnneieenennns
Capital assets being depreciated, Net..........ccoveeveeeieirenesiereieeeieereens

Deferred charges:

CONNECHION TEES ...

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred outflows related to pensions ..........coevvrrrevrncnnnnnnesenenene

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS ............ccccooovvnnn.

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position
CURRENT LIABILITIES

AcCCOUNES PAYADIE .......cuieeieniietiie et
Customer deposits payable ..........cc.coeeeueeeueieeeninieneeeeeee s
Accrued PaYTOll.........cccveveiiirieerecieiieeee e s
Accrued compensated abSENCES...........cuevererrerirerrrerrenieriecineeressereseenen,
Accrued interest payable...........covreirririerni e
Due to other fUnds.......c.ccovvreeiererciinr e
Bonds payable, CUIrent pOrtion ...........cocovrrerirerceeeniennincenreneeeeeeenns
Notes payable, CUITeNt POITION .......c.c.eveuerirerruereririeireieieeererereeererererenenenas

Total current liabilities. .........ccvvreiniieeinrncccceerree

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Bonds payable, net of current portion.............coevveernceveiciecnreniennnenees
Notes payable, net of current portion............ccoeeevvreeernseinnseeienenens
Net pension Hability ...........ccceverieeerinei e

Total noncurrent lHabilities. ..........ccoeveveeireiirieei e

TOtal HHADIIIEIES ...ttt ettt ee e et er e s

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred inflows related to PENSIONS .......ccocvevererrererererenirineneerrencsenenne

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS............c.couenee.

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital @SSELS..........oevevevereueeereieeeeereeeereereeeeenenerenes
UNTESICLEA ..ottt et

TOTAL NET POSITION. ..o

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Water
Utility

$1,529,739
123,254
14,934
34,224
1,702,151

219,911
2,446,935

2,666,846

159.115

4,528.112

34,531
150,465
10,262
11,223
11,450

120,000

5.459
343,390

680,000

5,740
157.971
843,711

1,187,101

54,324
1.241.425
1,855,647
1,431,040

$3,286,687

Sewer

Utility

$ 638,913
118,339
10,093

767,345
202,524
2,946,864
92.221
3,241,609
159,144

4.168.098

45,742

10,262
11,223

34,224

46,255
147,706

127,506
157.960
285.466

433,172

54,372
487.544
2,975,627
704,927

$3,680,554

Statement 5

Total

$2,168,652
241,593
25,027
34,224
2,469,496

422,435
5,393,799

92221
5.908.455

318,259

8,696,210

80,273
150,465
20,524
22,446
11,450
34,224
120,000
51,714
491.096

680,000
133,246
315,931
1,129.177

1,620,273

108,696
1,728,969
4,831,274
2,135.967

$6,967,241
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Village of Rochester, Illinois
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

Statement 6

Water Sewer
Utility Utility Total
OPERATING REVENUES
Metered Water SALES..........oovvieeeeieeeee e $1,049,337 $ - $1,049,337
SEWET SEIVICE ....vveeeerenieeiititeteete sttt ettt sttt ettt eneneas - 936,260 936,260
Water DONd reVENUE ..........cvevieeeiceceieeeeeeeeeeee e 161,854 - 161,854
CONNECHION fEES.......ouveeeetieeeicteeteeeceee et en 33,105 26,132 59,237
Penalty TEVENUE ......c.coevvievieiieictcteeteee et 12,393 13,685 26,078
MISCEILANEOUS. .....vevivrteeieeietieet ettt sttt 1.824 45,800 47,624
Total operating reVenUES ..............ccccvrrirererirernensseres s, 1,258,513 1,021,877 2,280,390
OPERATING EXPENSES
Water purchased..........coovveiiieieiiieececeeeee e 439371 - 439,371
Sewer flow Charges .......ccccvrieeeiririeircere e - 420,827 420,827
Salaries, taxes and DeNefits ...........ccoeveveeeeeecricieececeeee e 258,081 254,758 512,839
Materials and SUPPHES........coverveuriririrririreciee e 39,946 7,900 47,846
Gas ANA Oll....oueeeeieieeieiee et 10,088 9,531 19,619
Depreciation and amortization................c.ccuvverereiirevireereereeeeeeeeneennens 106,645 173,197 279,842
Office supplies and EXPENSE. .........cueverreeerrerrrerineriererereeesesreseeseeeesesses 6,581 6,574 13,155
TNSUIANCE ... 13,963 9,898 23,861
Ordinance codifiCation...........ooveveiirecieieee e 167 167 334
AUIEEES ...vveitecteecte et e 6,125 6,125 12,250
Professional fees..........cviieiiiiceeieiireeeeeeee e 5,665 16,575 22,240
Computer MAMNEENANCE .......c.vvveverreeeriereiirerereeiiereseeseseeeeereeesesesessssensens 5,527 5,527 11,054
UNITOTINS .ottt ettt et v et er et e e 1,005 808 1,813
TESLINE . ...ccvevreriereeriree ettt a et e s et ese b s enenan s 1,497 - 1,497
Utilities and telephone...........ccoeeeriririeeeeereeiee e 12,222 31,049 43,271
THAIMING ...ttt 4,228 3,045 7,273
DUES..c..ctevieeetet ettt ettt et ettt te ettt e et et rs et ns et et st te e eaenn 3,217 3,260 6,477
Publications and sUbSCIiptions ...........ccccovrerieerrrrieisiesiesninn, s 27 234 261
Repairs and MAaNtENANCe ..........ccoureeereririecreeirieeeee et 40,435 55,279 95,714
DIUZ SCIEEIINE ......vvevreerreterrieneerereeteteieeeeeees s e eaneesesesesen 308 308 616
IMIESCEIIANEOUS. ...ttt ettt et eer e et e et eereeee s e e s e eereseeeseeeeeeeneneeneeane 7,015 409 7.424
Total operating EXpenses ..........cevevevererereeueerinenrererereneeseeseesenesees 962,113 1,005,471 1,967,584
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS ......cooiiieiririseiceseeete e 296.400 16.406 312,806
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
INVEStMENT INCOME .......ooveiviereeiiiteeeeecte ettt ettt eee e 2,133 3,321 5,454
Gain 0N Sale OF @SSELS .....ccveeviieeiciiereeeeeeee et 8,500 - 8,500
INEIESt (EXPEIISE) -..vveuervrerereeeirecteierietereeeetcetnier ettt (33,677 ( 4,974) (  38,651)
NEETANSTETS ...ttt b s s 252,369 - 252,369
Total nonoperating revenues (EXPEnSes) ........ouveverererererererereeerserens 229.325 ( 1,653) 227,672
CHANGE IN NET POSITION..........cocooiiiiieiereeeeeeeteee e 525,725 14,753 540,478
NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR.......ccccoovvieieieereee, 2,760,962 3,665,801 6.426,763
NET POSITION ATEND OF YEAR ...........coooiviiiiiecececeeereeea $3,286,687 $3.680,554 $6,967,241

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Village of Rochester, Illinois

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and USETS...........cvuevviiruereverereieeereeeceeeeeeeeene,
Payments for g00ds and SEIVICes ........ccceruvveriirrerereeeicee e
Payments to employees and benefits ............coocveereieiicreccecece.

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers from other fUndS............c.cocoiiieeee e

Statement 7

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of capital aSSets..........cooveurrrrerrrnirieiessece e
Sale 0f FIXed ASSELS......c.cvriieriirieeirieieeeercrereeie et
Principal paid on revenue bonds and notes..............cocoeervvrvrirerrrnennnnn.
Interest paid on revenue bonds and NOteS ...........ooevevevrvererriererieiinnnns

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and
related financing activities .........cceevvevierierrvrn s

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
INLErest TECEIVEA .......oiveieeeceeeeeeeeeeee ettt

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR .........

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR........cccocovuune

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (10ss) from OpPerations .........c.ceceeeerereerereerniennenen.
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used for) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization ............cccoeeereeerenenenersnsiernnenneens
Pension adjustment other than contributions.............ccccoeeerrirvrrnnne.
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable.....
Prepaid EXPenses ... ..ovvercvereerineccieretnennreee e
(Decrease) increase in liabilities
Accounts payable ..........covrirereniein s
Customer deposits Payable ...........cvvvrrerernnenenreeeenas
Accrued Habilities .........coovrrvereeiinisrr s

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities ...........c.cccorvveunen.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Water Sewer
Utility Utility Total
$1,255,943 $1,008,875 $2,264,818
( 593,718) ( 592,742) ( 1,186,460)
( _253.753) ( _250.430) ( _504,183)
408,472 165,703 574,175
252,369 - 252,369
( 198308) ( 271,996) ( 470,304)
8,500 - 8,500
( 120,193) ( 47,759) ( 167,952)
( 35,057) ( 4.974) ( 40,031)
( _345.058) ( _324,729) ( _669.,787)
2.133 3,321 5,454
317,916 ( 155,705) 162,211
1,211,823 794,618 2,006,441
$1,529,739 $_638,913 $2,168,652
$ 296,400 $ 16,406 $ 312,806
106,645 173,197 279,842
13,405 13,405 26,810
( 2,570) ( 13,002) ( 15,572)
( 214) ( 344) ( 558)
( 15342) ( 28,287) ( 43,629)
5,820 - 5,820
4,328 4,328 8,656
$_408.472 $_165,703 $_ 574,175
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Village of Rochester, [1linois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The basic financial statements of the Village of Rochester, Illinois (the Village) have been prepared in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as applied to government units (hereinafter referred
to as generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more
significant of the Village’s accounting policies are described below.

A. —Reporting Entity

The Village is a body corporate and politic established under Illinois Compiled Statutes (ILCS). The Village is considered to
be a primary government as defined by GASB Statement No. 14, since it is legally separate and fiscally independent.

In evaluating how to define the reporting entity, management has considered all potential component units. The decision to
include a component unit in the reporting entity is based upon the significance of its operational or financial relationship with
the primary government. The Village has determined that no other outside entity meets the above criteria and, therefore, no
other entity has been included as a component unit in the Village’s financial statements.

B. —Fund Accounting

The accounts of the Village are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The
operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities,
fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses as appropriate. Government resources are allocated to and accounted for
in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are
controlled.

C. — Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report information
on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been
removed from these statements. Governmental activities are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues and are
reported separate from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment is offset by
program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program
revenues include: (1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services or
privileges provided by a given function or segment, and (2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Major individual funds are reported
as separate columns in the fund financial statements.
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Village of Rochester, Illinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

D. — Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis
of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded
when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the
year for which they are intended to finance. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues
are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period, or soon enough thereafter to pay current
liabilities. The Village considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal
period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service
expenditures are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, sales taxes, telecommunications taxes, licenses and permits, charges for services, fines and forfeits,
miscellaneous revenues and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual.
All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the Village.

The Village reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is used to account for all activities of the general government not accounted for in some other fund.

The Motor Fuel Tax Fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures related to street improvements and
projects provided by motor fuel taxes received from the State of Illinois.

The TIF Fund is used to account for the activities relating to the Tax Increment Financing District.
The Village reports the following non-major special revenue fund:

The Capital Improvement Fund is used to account for contributions and specific revenues and transfers from other
Village funds and expenditures for various capital projects as the Trustees may designate.

The Village reports the following proprietary funds, which are major funds:

The Water Utility Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenses related to operating and maintaining the
Village’s water operations.

The Sewer Utility Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenses related to operating and maintaining the
Village’s sewer operations.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued on or before November 30, 1989, generally are followed
in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or
contradict guidance of the GASB. Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their
business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The Village has elected not to follow subsequent
private-sector guidance.
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Village of Rochester, Illinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

D. — Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation - Continued

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with the proprietary fund’s
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the proprietary funds are charges to customers for water
and sewer sales and service. Operating expenses for the proprietary funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-
operating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is generally the Village’s policy to use restricted
resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. See the policy for use of resources in governmental funds.

E. — Fund Balances

Effective May 1, 2011, the Village adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This statement established fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based
primarily on the extent to which a governmental is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources
reported in the governmental funds. In addition, GASB Statement No. 54 modified certain fund type definitions and provided
guidance for classification of stabilization amounts on the face of the balance sheet.

Within the governmental fund types, the Village’s fund balances are reported in one of the following classifications:

Nonspendable — includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either 1) not in a spendable form; or 2)
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted — includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes, that is, when constraints placed on the use of
resources are either: 1) externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or
laws or regulations of other governments; or 2) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation.

Committed — includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal
action of the Village’s highest level of decision-making authority. Committed amounts cannot be used for any other
purpose unless the Village removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of action it employed to
previously commit those amounts. The Village’s highest level of decision-making authority rests with the Village’s
Board of Trustees. The Village passes formal resolutions to commit their fund balances. At April 30, 2023, the
Village has no committed fund balances.

Assigned — includes amounts that are constrained by the Village’s intent to be used for specific purpose, but are
neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by: 1) the Village’s Board of Trustees itself; or 2) a body or
official to which the Board of Trustees has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes.
The Village’s Board of Trustees has not authorized any other body or official to assign amounts for specific purpose
within the General Fund. Within the other governmental fund types (special revenue, debt service, capital projects),
resources are assigned in accordance with the established fund purpose and approved budget/appropriation. Residual
fund balances in these fund types that are not restricted or committed are reported as assigned. Within these same
funds, a residual deficit, if any, is reported as unassigned.

Unassigned — includes the residual fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been
restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the General Fund.
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Village of Rochester, Illinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

E. — Fund Balances - Continued

It is the Village’s policy to consider restricted resources to have been spent first when an expenditure is incurred for which
both restricted and unrestricted (i.e., committed, assigned or unassigned) fund balances are available, followed by committed
and then assigned fund balances. Unassigned amounts are used only after the other resources have been used.

At April 30, 2023, the Village’s fund balance restrictions were for the following purposes:

Restricted purpose
Highways and streets $ 786,402
Public safety 830
TIF 793,379

$1.580,611

F. — Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Annual budgets were adopted for all governmental and proprietary funds. Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with
generally accepted accounting principles. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end. The budget is prepared by fund,
department, division and object for the general fund and the department/division level for other funds, and includes
information on the past year, current year estimates, and requested appropriations for the next fiscal year. The proposed
budget is presented to the governing body for review. The governing body holds public hearings and may add to, subtract
from or change appropriations, but may not change the form of the budget. The budget may be amended by the governing
body. The Board of Trustees approves all transfer amounts between departments for all funds. Expenditures may not legally
exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level.

G. — Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Village considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an
original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

H. — Capital Assets

Capital assets are not capitalized in the governmental funds used to acquire or construct them. Instead, capital acquisition and
construction are reflected as expenditures in governmental funds. Capital assets are reported in the applicable governmental or
business-type activities column in the government-wide financial statements. All purchased capital assets are valued at cost
where historical records are available and at an estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Donated capital
assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. The Village records all capital items, which are
individually greater than $5,000, with a useful life of greater than one year, as capital assets.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not

capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets, as
applicable.
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Village of Rochester, Illinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

H. — Capital Assets - Continued

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings 40 years
Improvements 20 to 40 years
Equipment 3 to 7 years
Utility property and improvements 5 to 40 years
Infrastructure 10 to 40 years

I. — Investments

Investments are stated at fair value based on quoted market prices at April 30, 2023. Non-negotiable certificates of deposit are
reported at cost.

J. — Deferred Outflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position reports a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate
financial statement element, deferred outflows, represents a consumption of net position that applies to future periods and will
not be recognized as an outflow of resources until that time. The Village’s deferred outflows relate to deferred amounts to be
recognized in pension expenses in future periods. This amount will be recognized over the next five years.

K. — Deferred Charges

Deferred charges include connection fees related to connecting the Village’s sewer system to the Springfield Metro Sanitary
District. The connection fees are being amortized over the life of the sewer extension project.

L. — Compensated Absences

Vested or accumulated vacation leave and vested sick leave are accrued when incurred by the Village in the government-wide
and proprietary fund financial statements. Vested or accumulated vacation leave of the proprietary fund is recorded as an
expense and liability of that fund as the benefits accrue to employees.

M. — Deferred Inflows of Resources

The Village reports a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element reflects an
increase in net position that applies to a future period. The Village will not recognize the related revenue until a future event
occurs. The Village has two types of deferred inflows: net pension liability and property tax receivables recorded in the
current year, but the revenue will be recorded in the subsequent year, as it is meant to finance the next fiscal year, and will be
recognized in a future period.
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Village of Rochester, Illinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

N. — Long-term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary funds in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other
long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or
proprietary fund statements of net position.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds recognized bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs,
during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt
issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses.
Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

O. — Interfund Transactions

During the course of normal operations, the Village has numerous transactions between funds. Transfers are reported as
"Other Financing Sources and Uses" in the governmental funds, as "Transfers In" by the recipient fund, and "Transfers Out"
by the disbursing fund.

P. —Property Tax Calendar

The following information gives significant dates on the property tax calendar of the Village:

The property tax lien date is January 1 of each year.

. The annual tax levy ordinance for taxes received during fiscal year 2023 was passed May 9, 2022.
. The first installment of property taxes is due to the County Collector in June and the second installment is due in
September of each year.

. Significant amounts of property taxes for 2021 where distributed to the Village in June and September of 2022.

Property taxes receivable at April 30 that are intended to finance the subsequent fiscal year are appropriately recorded as
deferred inflows of resources, in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Q. — Concentration of Suppliers

The Village has an agreement with the City of Springfield, whereby the City of Springfield will supply water to and process
sewage from the Village. The Village pays for actual water usage and sewage processed and is not required to purchase a
minimum amount of water or process a minimum amount of sewage.

R. — Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.
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Village of Rochester, Illinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

NOTE 2 — CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

The Village’s Board of Trustees have adopted an investment policy to invest in instruments allowed by the Illinois Complied
Statues (ILCS), which authorize the Village to make deposits/investments in insured commercial banks, saving and loan
institutions, obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies, insured credit union shares, money market mutual funds with
portfolios of securities issued or guaranteed by the United States or agreements to repurchase these same obligations,
repurchase agreements, short-term commercial paper rated within the three highest classifications by at least two standard
rating services and the Illinois Funds.

It is the policy of the Village to invest its funds in a manner which will provide the highest investment, return with the
maximum security while meeting the daily cash flow demands of the Village and conforming to all state and local statutes
governing the investment of public funds, using the “prudent person” standard for managing the overall portfolio. The
primary objectives of the policy, in order of priority, are conformance with legal requirements, safety of principal, liquidity
and return on investment.

A. — Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment.
Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest
rates. Currently the Village has a policy to not directly invest in securities maturing more than two years from the date of
purchase.

The average maturities of investments in Illinois Funds as of April 30, 2023 were less than one year.
B. — Credit Risk

It is the policy of the Village to diversify its investments to the best of its availability based on the type of funds invested and
cash flow needs of those funds. As of April 30, 2023, the Village is invested in a non-negotiable certificate of deposit and
[llinois Funds.

The Illinois Funds (Fund) is an external investment pool authorized by the Illinois General Assembly. The Fund is exempt
from registering with the Securities and Exchange Commission. The Fund is rated by Standard and Poor’s upon the request of
the Fund’s management. The most recent money market rating issued by Standard and Poor’s was AAAm. The fair value of
the position in the Illinois Funds is the same as the value of the Fund shares. Illinois state statutes provide the Illinois state
treasurer with regulatory oversight over the Fund.

C. — Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of a failure of the depository financial institution, a government
will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside
party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-
dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in
the possession of another party.

It is the policy of the Village to require collateralization on all funds held in banks or savings and loans above the insured
limits provided by the FDIC. In order to anticipate market changes and provide a level of security for all funds, the

collateralization level will be a minimum of 102 percent of market value of principal and accrued interest.

As of April 30, 2023, none of the Village’s bank or investment balance of $5,472,653 was exposed to custodial credit risk.
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Village of Rochester, Illinois

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

NOTE 3 — CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of changes in capital asset for the year ended April 30, 2023 is as follows:

Governmental Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land

Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements
Equipment
Other improvements
Infrastructure

Total capital assets being depreciated
Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and improvements
Equipment
Other improvements
Infrastructure
Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated, net

Total capital assets, net

Balances Balances
May 1, 2022 Additions Retirements  April 30, 2023
$ 116,434 $ - $ - $ 116,434

116,434 - - 116,434
1,217,594 - - 1,217,594
1,252,889 36,710 - 1,289,599

773,428 - - 773,428

383,740 - - 383,740

3,627.651 36,710 - 3,664,361
( 789,711) (  28,078) - ( 817,789)
(1,139,470) (  65,680) - ( 1,205,150)
( 654,010) ( 18,358) - ( 672,3698)
( _182325) ( 10.,407) - ( _192,732)
( 2,765,516) ( _122,523) - ( 2.888.039)

862.135 ( 85.813) - 776,322

$_978.569 ($__85,813) $ - $_892756
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Village of Rochester, Illinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

NOTE 3 — CAPITAL ASSETS - Continued

Balances Balances
May 1, 2022 Additions Retirements ~ April 30, 2023

Business-Type Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land § 44335 § - 8 - § 44335
Construction in progress 251,495 126,605 - 378.100
Total capital assets not being depreciated 295.830 126,605 - 422,435
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Building 964,730 - - 964,730
Water and sewer system 8,114,231 141,090 - 8,255,321
Water tower 829,403 - - 829,403
Other improvements 258,580 - - 258,580
Equipment 528,704 202,611 ( 25.430) 705,885
Total capital assets being depreciated 10,695.648 343,701 ( 25,430) 11,013,919
Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings ( 306,590) ( 23,841) - (330431
Water and sewer system ( 4,175,435) ( 188,447) - ( 4,363,882)
Water tower ( 506,096) ( 20,735) - 526,831)
Other improvements ( 10,779) ( 6,300) - ( 17,079)
Equipment (_374492) ( 32.835) 25430 ( __381.897)
Total accumulated depreciation ( _5373.392) ( _ 272,158) 25,430 ( _5,620,120)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 5.322.256 71,543 - 5.393.799
Total capital assets, net $.5618,08 $__ 198,148 $ - $.5.816.234

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the Village for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2023 as follows:

Governmental activities:

General government $§ 58959
Public safety 32,842
Highways and streets 30,722
$_122,523

Business-type activities:
Water utility $ 106,645
Sewer utility 165,513

$_272,158



Village of Rochester, [llinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

Business-Type Activities

The Village has pledged future water utility revenue to repay $1,700,000 in General Obligation Bonds issued in 2013 for the
purpose of improving the Village’s existing waterworks system. The bonds are payable from the water utility revenue
collected by the Water Fund.

Total principal and interest payments $_149.214
Total water revenue $1,258,513

$1,700,000 General Obligations Bonds
(alternative revenue source), Series 2013,
payable through December 2028, interest
is payable semiannually based on a 360-
day year of twelve 30-day months,
principal payments paid annually. $_800,000

Future principal and interest payments on general obligation bonds (alternate revenue source) are as follows:

Years Ending April 30, Principal Interest Total
2024 $ 120,000 $ 30,534 $ 150,534
2025 125,000 26,490 151,490
2026 130,000 22,052 152,052
2027 135,000 17,204 152,204
2028 140,000 11,925 151,925
2029 150,000 6,255 156,255

$_800,000 $_114.460 $_914.460

The Village borrowed $400,000 for the purpose of building a pump station.
$400,000 (Pump Station) note payable,
annual payments including

interest of 2.49%, through June 2026. $_162,562

Future principal and interest payments on this note payable are as follows:

Years Ending April 30, Principal Interest Total
2024 $ 40,796 $ 3,323 $ 44,119
2025 41,014 2,506 43,520
2026 41,446 1,470 42916
2027 39.306 431 39.737

$_162,562 $__ 7,730 $_170,292
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Village of Rochester, Illinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

NOTE 4 — LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS - Continued

During the year ending April 30, 2023, the Village purchased a truck for Public Works.
$82,993 (Ford F550) note payable,
annual payments of $18,303 including
interest of 5.14%, through February 2025. §__33962

Future principal and interest payments on this note payable are as follows:

Years Ending April 30, Principal Interest Total
2024 $ 16,557 $ 1,746 $ 18,303
2025 17.405 898 18,303

§__33,962 $__ 2,644 $__36.606

In addition, a truck was purchased to be shared between the Water and Sewer Fund.
$54,730 (Ford F350) note payable,
annual payments of $12,069 including
interest of 5.14%, through February 2025. $__ 22399

Future principal and interest payments on this note payable are as follows:

Years Ending April 30, Principal Interest Total
2024 $ 10919 $ 1,151 $ 12,070
2025 11,480 590 12.070

$__22399 $___1.741 $__ 24,140

Following is a summary of the changes that occurred to the liabilities reported in the business-type activities of the Village for
the year ended April 30, 2023.
Balance Balance
May 1, 2022 Increases Decreases  April 30, 2023

General obligation bonds $ 915,000 $ - $ 115,000 $ 800,000
Pump station note payable 205,127 - 42,565 162,562
Truck note payable — F550 49,712 - 15,750 33,962
Truck note payable — F350 32,785 - 10,386 22.399

$1,202,624 $ $_183,701 $1,018,923
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Village of Rochester, Illinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

NOTE 5S— RETIREMENT PLAN

IMRF Plan Description

The Village’s defined benefit pension plan for regular employees provides retirement and disability benefits, post-retirement
increases, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. The Village’s plan is managed by the Illinois Municipal
Retirement Fund (IMRF), the administrator of a multi-employer public pension fund. A summary of IMRE’s pension benefits
is provided in the “Benefits Provided” section of this note. Details of all benefits are available from IMRF. Benefit provisions
are established by statute and may only be changed by the General Assembly of the State of Illinois. IMRF issues a publicly
available Comprehensive Annual Financial Report that includes financial statements, detailed information about the pension
plan’s fiduciary net position, and required supplementary information. The report is available for download at www.imrf.org.

Benefits Provided

IMREF has three benefit plans. The vast majority of IMRF members participate in the Regular Plan (RP). The Sheriff’s Law
Enforcement Personnel (SLEP) plan is for sheriffs, deputy sheriffs, and selected police chiefs. Counties could adopt the
Elected County Official (ECO) plan for officials elected prior to August 8, 2011 (the ECO plan was closed to new participants
after that date).

All three IMRF benefit plans have two tiers. Employees hired before January 1, 2011, are eligible for Tier 1 benefits. Tier 1
employees are vested for pension benefits when they have at least eight years of qualifying service credit. Tier 1 employees
who retire at age 55 (at reduced benefits) or after age 60 (at full benefits) with eight years of service are entitled to an annual
retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1-2/3% of their final rate of earnings for the first 15 years of
service credited, plus 2% for each year of service credit after 15 years to a maximum of 75% of their final rate of earnings.
Final rate of earnings is the highest total earnings during any consecutive 48 months within the last 10 years of service,

divided by 48. Under Tier 1, the pension is increased by 3% of the original amount on January 1 every year after retirement.

Employees hired on or after January 1, 2011, are eligible for Tier 2 benefits. For Tier 2 employees, pension benefits vest after
ten years of service. Participating employees who retire at age 62 (at reduced benefits) or after age 67 (at full benefits) with
ten years of service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1-2/3% of their
final rate of earnings for the first 15 years of service credit, plus 2% for each year of service credit after 15 years to a
maximum of 75% of their final rate of earnings. Final rate of earnings is the highest total earnings during any 96 consecutive
months within the last 10 years of service, divided by 96. Under Tier 2, the pension is increased on January 1 every year after
retirement, upon reaching age 67, by the lesser of:

. 3% of the original pension amount, or
. %2 of the increase in the Consumer Price Index of the original pension amount.

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms

As of December 31, 2022, the following employees were covered by the benefit terms:

Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 12
Inactive plan members entitled to but not yet receiving benefits 20
Active plan members 20
Total 52

25



Village of Rochester, [llinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

NOTE 5 - RETIREMENT PLAN - Continued

Contributions

As set by statute, the Village’s Regular Plan Members are required to contribute 4.5% of their annual covered salary. The
statute requires employers to contribute the amount necessary, in addition to member contributions, to finance the retirement
coverage of its own employees. The Village’s annual contribution rate for calendar year 2022 was 10.80%. For the fiscal
year ended April 30, 2023, the Village contributed $114,614 to the plan. The Village also contributes for disability benefits,
death benefits, and supplemental retirement benefits, all of which are pooled at the IMRF level. Contribution rates for
disability and death benefits are set by the IMRF’s Board of Trustees, while the supplemental retirement benefits rate is set by
statute.

Net Pension Liability

The Village’s net pension liability was measured as of December 31, 2022. The total pension liability used to calculate the net
pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.

Actuarial Assumptions

The following are methods and assumptions used to determine total pension liability at December 31, 2022:

The Actuarial Cost Method used was Entry Age Normal.

The Asset Valuation Method used was Market Value of Assets.

The Price Inflation was assumed to be 2.25%.

Salary Increases were expected to be 2.85% to 13.75%.

The Investment Rate of Return was assumed to be 7.25%.

Retirement Age was from the Experience-based table of rates that are specific to the type of eligibility condition.
Last updated for the 2020 valuation pursuant to an experience study of the period 2017-2019.

e Mortality —

For Non-Disabled Retirees, the Pub-2010, Amount-Weighted, below-median income, General, Retiree,
Male (adjusted 106%) and Female (adjusted 105%) tables, and future mortality improvements projected
using scale MP-2020.

For Disabled Retirees, the Pub-2010, Amount-Weighted, below-median income, General, Disabled Retiree,
Male and Female (both unadjusted) tables, and future mortality improvements projected using scale MP-
2020.

For Active Members, the Pub-2010, Amount-Weighted, below-median income, General, Employee, Male
and Female (both unadjusted) tables, and future mortality improvements projected using scale MP-2020.
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Village of Rochester, Illinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

NOTE 5— RETIREMENT PLAN - Continued

e The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method
in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment
expense, and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term
expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return to the target asset allocation percentage
and adding expected inflation. The target allocation and best estimates of geometric real rates of return for each major
asset class are summarized in the following table:

Long-Term

Portfolio Expected

Target Real Rate

Asset Class Percentage of Return

Domestic Equity 35.5% 6.50%

International Equity 18% 7.60%

Fixed Income 25.5% 4.90%

Real Estate 10.5% 6.20%

Alternative Investments 9.5% 4.0-9.9%

Cash Equivalents 1% 4.00%
Total 100%

Single Discount Rate

Projected benefit payments are required to be discounted to their actuarial present values using a single discount rate that
reflects: (1) a long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments (to the extent that the plan’s fiduciary net
position is projected to be sufficient to pay benefits) and (2) tax-exempt municipal bond rate based on an index of 20-year
general obligation bonds with an average AA credit rating as of the measurement date (to the extent that the plan’s projected
fiduciary net position is not sufficient to pay benefits).

For the purpose of this valuation, the expected rate of return on pension plan investments is 7.25%, the municipal bond rate is

4.05% (based on the daily rate closest to but not later than the measurement date of the “20-Year Municipal GO AA Index”),
and the resulting Single Discount Rate is 7.25%.
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Village of Rochester, Illinois

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

NOTE 5—- RETIREMENT PLAN - Continued

Changes in the Net Pension Liability

Balances at December 31, 2021

Changes for the year:

Service cost

Interest on the Total Pension Liability

Difference between expected and actual
experience of the Total Pension Liability

Changes in assumptions

Contributions — employer

Contributions — employee

Net investment income

Benefit payments, including refunds of
employee contributions

Other (Net Transfers)

Net changes

Balances at December 31, 2022

Total Pension Plan Fiduciary
Liability Net Position
(a) (b)
$4.210.593 $4.154,656
84,214 -
297,091 -
178,067 -
- 115,671
- 48,196
- ( 580,818)
( 309,786) ( 309,786)
- (__1.647)
249,586 ( _728.384)
$4.460.179 $3.426,272

Sensitivity of Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

Net Position
Liability
(a)—(b)
$ 55937
84,214
297,091
178,067
( 115,671
( 48,196)
580,818
1,647
977.970

$1.033,907

The following presents the plan’s net pension liability, calculated using a Single Discount Rate of 7.25% as well as what the

plan’s net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a Single discount Rate that is 1% lower or 1% higher:

Net pension liability

1% Lower
6.25%

$1,557,179

Current
Discount
7.25%

$1,033,907

1% Higher
8.25%

$_622,685
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Village of Rochester, Illinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

NOTE 5— RETIREMENT PLAN - Continued

Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

For the year ended April 30, 2023, the Village recognized pension expense of $114,614. At April 30, 2023, the Village
reported net deferred outflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred amounts to be recognized in pension expense

in the future periods
Differences between expected and actual experience $ 275,954
Assumption changes 5,474
Net difference between projected and actual

earnings on pension plan investments 308,168

Total deferred amounts to be recognized in
pension expense in future periods 589,596

Pension contributions made subsequent

to the measurement date 33,279
Total deferred amounts related to pensions $_622.875

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense in future
periods as follows:

Year Ending

December 31
2023 $ 78,753
2024 131,967
2025 163,696
2026 215,180
2027 -
Thereafter -
Total $_589,596

NOTE 6 — RISK MANAGEMENT

The Village is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, or destruction of assets, errors and
omissions, injuries to employees, and natural disasters. To insure against these losses, the Village participates in the Illinois
Municipal League Risk Management Association IMLRMA), a public entity risk pool with transvers of risk. The Village
pays an annual premium to IMLRMA for its coverage. The Village has not had significant reductions in insurance coverage
during the year. Settled claims have not exceeded this coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

29



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



0¢

"3]qE[IEA SI UONBULIOFUI UOIM IOJ SIEaA 350t} J0j pajuasaid si uoneuuoyul ‘pafidiuio st pual) Jedk (] JJrJ & [UN “ISAIMOH SIea ()] J0J UOTJRULIOFUT MOUS O} Justorinbal oy oensnijt 0} pajuasald st 9npayds Sy,

%0r ¥11 %95°601 %5188 %38°S11 %£9°8L %95 61 %LS'S %£596
0L0TvL §  SSL'€T8 § 9TITIS YPST68 $ 169658 $ 6SL°€68 $ 986°€00T §  EL0'ILOT $
%61°TL %ST'EL %61 6L %TTTL %2978 %1168 %L9'86 %T8'9L

e $ - $ Sy6s¥8 $ 0806 $  TWLIL I8CPE0T $  SI09Z9 $  €06¢hy $  Le6SS $  LOGEEOT §

e - 8CEE0C C SYT6SHT £96°08LC T¥C889C €STEICE €E8€L9E 959 HST ¥ TLTITr €

- - 0Z8TL0C 8SEE0CC SYT6SYT €96°08LC 7 889¢C ESTEICE €E8ECOE 959FST ¥

- - 8€S°TET L88°SST 81L1TE (zzL'te ) TI6YTS 089°01+ €78°0€S (r8e8zL )

- - €16°S01 ESSHIT (0T€8y ) 00098 0PLFS 65Ty £S6°01 %971 )

- - (ro'e1r ) (9zo'Ler ) (9Lg681 ) (61861 ) (zoLTvr ) (LeeiLz ) (€68°06C ) (98L°60€ )

- - L6E0T 66Tl 96T0CY (STOELT ) ¥SS°SIS SOT°T8Y 87°6€9 (818°08S )

- - £6€°€E 690°LE 105°9¢ ¥91°01 989°8¢ 61T0Y 6LISY 961°8%

- - L¥8°001 W'l L09°201 856°€LT ¥€9°LST 169°811 701971 1L9°ST1

B e €0€7CS0€E STLI9EE S3E36E TCSTLE 89T688°€ 99907 €6501CY 6LT09Y

- - 88V SHLC €0€CS0°E STLI9EE G886 E TCSTULE 89T°638°C 9¢L990F €6S01CY

- - S18°90€ TTr60€ 099°9€1 LETYTT 949991 89S°LLI LS8EVT 98S°6¥C

- - (cioeit ) ©oZer ) (OLgestT ) (6186ic ) (ToLTve ) (Lge1lc ) (€806 ) (98L°60E )

- - - (epv1T ) (e¥IIT ) TE6001 - (1€ ) - -

- - 099951 £68°6ST LS6°LTT 18001 £61°99 0€0°SET T8E°L9 L90°8LI

- - 0T1°€0T 6EL'STT TTLLYT ¥86°9ST 956°€9C SYLYLT 00T°L8T 160°L6T

- $ - $ LSO99 §  6689L § IS8°IL 6S6'sL  $ 661°8L  $ 9s8TL  $ 89108 $  ¥ITHY8 §

€10C $10C ST0C 910¢ L10¢C 8T0¢C 610C 020¢C T20C T0C

[ 9INpatos

€20 ‘0¢ THdy
SOLLVY ALVTHY ANV ALI'TIGVI'T NOISNAd LAN NI SIONVHD 40 T INATHIS
SIOUI][] “I3)SaYo0Y JO S5e[[IA

[[014eJ UODEN[EA PAIIAO)) JO
5PN B SE AJN[IRIT UOISTIJ JON
[[014&J UOyEN[EA PIIIA0)D)

AN[Iqer] uoisuag (€301, Jo 33eIUNIJ
© SB uUonIsod 3N AIennpij ueld

(q) - (e) Surpuy
- (39ssV)/A1Iqer] uoIsudd N

(q) Sutpuy - uonisoq JIN Arennpl ueld
Suruuisag - uonisod JIN Arennpig ue[g
uonIsoq 3N A1eonpij ueq ur dsuey)) N

12O
Spunjoy pue sjuswAed Jjousyg
QUWIOOU] JUSUIISIAU] JON Ue[d UOISUd]
suonnquyuo)) sAordwyg
suonnquuoy) IeAorduy

uonIsod 39N Arepnpiy ugq

(e) Sutpuy - Lpqery uosud [E)0],

Suuui3ag - AIIqery uoisud  [ej0],
Ajpiqery uoisua g [e)o L, ut d3uey) JON

SpuNjay pue sjuswARJ jgouog
so8uey)) uondumnssy
gousuadxy [enoy

Pue pajoadxd uaomIaq 0UIPI
sauey)) 1yousg
AJITIQRIT UOISUS  [EI0 ], 94} UO IS21a3u]
1500) 90TAIOS

Aqery uoisudg [e10L




Ie

"3]qR[IBAR SI UOIJRLLIOJUT YOIUM 10J STea4 9s0U) 10§ pajuasald si uorewrofur ‘pafidiuos st puaz) Jeak-(] [0 & [BUN IOAIMOH 'SIBaA ()] 10J UOHBULIOJUI MOYS 0} Judwannbal oy ajensn[i 0} pajuasaid st o[mpayos sty [

"UOIeN[eA [BLIBIIOR (707 1€ 19qUIada(] Y} Ul pasn suondwnssy UONEN[EA UO PIsey

“TeaK oy Surmp saSULBYO JIJOUIq OU 1M 1Y

"0T70T-dIN 2[eds Suisn pajoafoxd sjustuasoxdun Ajjepow 2Injny pue ‘sajqe; (pajsnipeun yjoq) sfewaj pue [N ‘@ekordwry
‘[eISUDD) “QUOOUI UBIPIUI-MO[q “PANYTII A -IUNOUTY ‘([ ()7 qNd Y} “SISqUUAL JAIOR 10 “()Z0T-dIA 2[eos Suisn pajosfoid sjustaaordu Aifepow a1mny pue ‘sajqe) ( pajsnipeun

[10q) S[ewd] PUe S[BJA 22113y PAqesi(] ‘TeIaual) “QWOooUl UBIPAW-MO[2] “PAYSIOAL-JUNOUTY ()1 0T-qNd U ‘S22IaI PA[QESIP IO "(0T0T-JIA 21e0s Suisn pajosford syuswosordu
Aiepouw 21mny pue ‘sajqe) (%501 paisnipe) o[ewa, pue (24,901 pAASnIPe) S[BJAl 9211y ‘[eIUSL) “QUIOOUI UBIPIW-MO[2q ‘PAYSIOM -PAIUNOUTY ()] ()Z-qNd Y ‘SI311)aI PI[ESIP-UOU 10,
"6107 01 £107 pouad ay) Jo Aprys sousadxa ue 0 juensind uoneneA ()z(g oy 10§ pajepdn jse “uonipuods AqiSie Jo adA) aup 03 og1oads are Jeys sajel Jo 9]qe) paseq-aousuadxyg

%STL

uoneul SUIPN[OUI %G/ €1 01 %S8'T

%STT
%SLT

I0PILIOD %,()7 }odTeW PIYIOOWS JeIk-G

‘(s189A £ 7 19A0

paoueul Sem JOAOIdWR SUO PUB SIBIA §T JOAO PIJURUL] 219M SISAO[US INOY PUE (SIBAA G7 JOA0 PIOUBUIJ 219M SI2A0]dwa 2911 ‘STB9A ()7 I9A0 paoureuly sem I1oA0[dwa ouo S1eak §1 19A0
paoueul sem I9A0dwa ouo (SIB2A /] 19A0 PROURUTJ 219M SIQAO[ID 9AT]) S12A0[dUID JSOUI J0J SIBIA QT ISAO PIOURUI 2I9M 7] /-46 0V O1[qngd 03 2|qeinguie sanijiqer| [eyusweiddns J91S
T¥4 Jo uondope uodn 1a4ojdwrg o £q pa3o2]es s1eak (o 03 dn porred © :sanI{IQeT] UR[J 9ABULOU] JUSWIAINSY AR
potad pasoo 1eak-1¢ :(sdnoi3 ODF pue J37TS Tem3ay) sarpoq Suixe ],
-pourad Suifjor 184-(] :se1poq Surxe]-UoN
Paso[)) “[l01Aed JO 93EIUL0ID] [9AD]
reunoN 93y Anud oeJaIssy

5976y UODNGIOU0.) 7L 2UIWL1939(J 0} PIs[) SUODUWNSSy pUe SPOUIIIN

S3ION

UoBULIOJU] YO

:Kyrenoy

98y JuswaIey

Wy JO 918y JUSUNSIAU]
:$9sBaIOU] ATR[RS

[uoneU] 20U

TJIM0ID) A3

POIAJA] UOHEN[BA 1SSy

:POLIdJ UONBZINOWY SUTUIBway
‘PO UOHEZINOUry
‘POISIA 150D TeLremOY

‘papodal are SUOHNGLIUOO YOI Ul TeaA [easy aup Jo SuruurSaq oy 03 Joud SYuow 7] St yoIyM Teak Yoes [¢ 19qUIadd(] JO Se PaJe[nofed oIe s9jel UONNQLIUOD PIUIULISISP A[[eLEmoy :3)e(f UoyeN[EA

£9)8y UONNqLYU0Y) ZZOT Y} JO UODEMIE)) Y} Ul pas() suonduinssy pue SPOYIdA [BLIENIIY Jo Arewwing

%65 €1 %S9 €1 %89°CI %Y €l %CSCl %8T €l %951 %0801
- $ - $  0L0TWL GSLET8 9ZI 118 YPST68 §  T69658 $  6SL€68 $  986°€00T $  €E0ILOT
- $ - $ - ! - Tw®es ¢ (To00s 9 - $ @ $ 1 $
- - LV8001 T L0901 8C6ELT PETLST T69°8T1 0T 9CT TL9STI
- $ - $  L¥8°00T VYTl L09°T01 9€T°0ZT §  €€9°L0T §  T69®IT §  I0T'9CT $§  TUSSIT §
€10C ¥10C S10¢C 910C LT0T 810C 610C 020¢C T20C 0T
€202 0¢ dy

ZoMpaYos

SNOILLNEIIINOD 40 ATNAAHIS
SIOUI][] ‘19152400 JO OTe[IA

[1014ed 29A01dWIT-Pa1aA0))
J0 98ejua0I19 © Se suonnqLuo))
[1014ed 99A01dwg-paIoro))

($890X7) AOUSIOA(] UOHINGLIIUO))
uonNqLIUO.) PAUILIA)d]

AJ[eLrenjoy oty 0} UOKRISY Ul SUODNGHIUOD

uoNNGUIU0Y) PIUTULIBN( AJ[ELENOY

T€ 19qUIa09(] SUIpUS T894 Iepua[e.)



Village of Rochester, Illinois Schedule 3
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
Employer Number: 06716R
Required Supplemental Information
April 30,2023

Actuarial Actuarial Accrued UAAL asa
Actuarial Value of Liability (AAL) AAL Funded Covered Percentage of
Valuation Assets --—-Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Covered Payroll
Date (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (©) ((b-a)/c)
12/31/22 $ 390,943 $1,118,299 $ 727,356 34.96% $1,071,033 67.91%
12/31/21 $ 414344 $ 978,235 $ 563,891 42.36% $1,003,986 56.17%
12/31/20 $ 86,698 $ 826,430 $ 739,732 10.49% $ 893,758 82.77%

On a market value basis, the actuarial value of assets as of December 31, 2022 is $126,284. On a market basis, the funded ratio would be
11.29%.

The actuarial value of assets and accrued liability cover active and inactive members who have service credit with Village of Rochester.
They do not include amounts for retirees. The actuarial accrued liability for retirees is 100% funded.
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Village of Rochester, Illinois Schedule 4
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

Original and

Final Budget Actual
REVENUES
TAXES
PIOPEILY ...ttt sttt b s st b b st ssetene e $ 383,000 $ 368,770
R0Ad @Nd DIIAZE ... eeevreeeerieieieieeie ettt 28,000 28,498
UETIIEY 1.ttt bttt ettt b bt e a ettt r et eneene bt enas 200,000 214,300
(0715 (S (<] (Y i o) « AR ORORRTP 70,000 63,039
TOLAL TAXES ..ttt sttt ettt et et s e bt e et te et eas et et e e enearees 681,000 674,607
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
TICOMIC TAX ..ottt ettt ee et e s te et e ereereeteeaeeeeeeaeareestnenseesnneereean 450,000 602,035
VideO ZAMING tAX 1.eeueoviieiiieeirieeeeeeree ettt b e eae e bbb ese st e s sene v ns 55,000 54,728
SALES TAX ... eveveeteeeiiee sttt se et ettt ettt s h e s e b st st s et a b b r bt re et et ebe s esseneereetin 175,000 228,168
USE AX 1.vviavverereeeereceeseetesseeeeseeeeste s eseeteseene et eseaseene e et eesateneetesses et eseseeteseesete et eneeaeneeseeee s 135,000 158,404
CaANNADIS USE 18X 1..veuviivieureiee ittt eete ettt et eteereeteetesaeaeeeseeteeseseete et esseanessaeenseereereennas 4,500 6,082
REPIACEMENE TAX ....vveviiniicirtc ettt bbb 3,500 7.359
Total intergoVernmMEntal...........cccecviiriieriecieirieerteee e eneas 823,000 1,056,776
FINES AND FEES
POLICE fINES.. ..ottt b et b e re et nas 14,100 13,515
Building inSpection fEES ..........eeveuiriiieiirieiet et 5,000 5,925
Park reSErVAtION TEES........ccviieieeeeeeeie ettt ettt ettt 1,000 1,925
Athletic field 1eSErvation fEES.........c.ovvvviiiii ettt 4,000 875
Athletic field electricity reimbUIrSEMENt ..........cccvrvereveieiriiririercier et 100 -
DUI EQUIPMENE fINES.....cveveriririreeieieieieiierereenerine ettt seerere et sesnenes 1,000 1,400
GaS fraNChiSE fEES ... ..cviiuiiteeiecte ettt ettt ettt ettt ereeanan - 6,000
Other fINes and fEeS .........ccveviiiiiieceseeee e e 2,000 2,400
Total fines and fEES ........ccueiiiiieiceecee e 27,200 32,040
LICENSES AND PERMITS ......oooiitiiteietictieetectete ettt sttt s va et en e aeseeneas 12,000 10,067
MISCELLANEOUS
POLICE TECEIPES ... vttt b 2,600 200
SChOOL SECUITLY ...v.vveeeereecrieireer ettt e 5,000 4,015
School resource OffiCer TEVEIUE ...........ocvieieeeeeieeeee ettt 45,000 -
JULY AT TEVEIIUE ......ovoece ettt ss st 20,000 27,035
Library
Utilities TeIMDUISEMEINTS ......c..evevirieeerereereiresieessetesesseseessesrssssesessesessesessessensssenses 4,500 6,908
Library maintenance reimbursements............cocoveruererremieniinereresneereneeresesneenees 6,000 5,092
Traffic signal reIMbUISEMENTS ... ....c.cccvverirririerineereeree et s 6,500 13,773
Ice Deli 168SE PAYIMENL.......c.c.ceiririrrerereieie ettt 1,000 750
Other MISCEIIANEOUS .......ccvieveieiricreeeecteseste e e e e e te e s e b sae e e stesresbesreesseseeseens 12,800 24,122
Total MISCEILANEOUS........cveeiiiieeiiitieitieete ettt ettt e eesaeesaeenreeas 103,400 81,895
INVESTMENT INCOME ......cooieteeeeieteirestiteeete ettt besas st ese e ssssstansesessasessessesessessens 1,000 40,343
TOtAL TEVEIUES. ... .eeeveeeteeeee ettt e et et e e et e et e e e st estesre e tesresseese et esenseenseeneesseesaseeneean 1,647,600 1,895,728
(Continued)
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Village of Rochester, Illinois
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

EXPENDITURES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
SAIATIES. ..ttt ettt ettt ettt et et e eee e anen

Other

PAYTOLl EXPENAITUIES .......eeeveveieieieic sttt

Travel and traiNing. ......c.coeoireeerireer ettt et

Legal

DS 1ttt ettt ettt ettt

PrOfESSIONAL SEIVICES. .. ..viiveeieeeeeeee ettt ettt et e et et et e s te et enee et eneeenreeesesseenes

Accounting and aUdIting fEES ........eevnirerrieeiietee et
Building and grounds Maintenance ...........ccccvoerererrrirrrinesenereereesesesesesesesesenesenesenes
Utilities and telephone.............ocoocceriinrnciceerrercees b
OffiCe EXPENAITUTES.........eececeriirieerirint st
GENETaAl INSUANICE ......vuvrerieeeeeereaeertrie ettt ettt et s ettt s e
Computer administration and MainteNANCE ...........covreerereireieieeieieisieeeeeeee e,
Publications and SUDSCIIPHONS. .......cvovviririereriieiieriei et

DIUG SCIEEMINE........eveeeriercrirercrie ettt ettt ettt sa et s s sttt ettt eb ettt s sntesnes
EquIpment PUIChASE .......c.c.cerieuieiriereirieieieiec ettt s

Grant

EXPEIAITUIES. ....c..vvevveereeetiienie sttt sttt s e nesenens

IMISCEILANEOUS ...ttt ettt ettt e e e e et e ene e e s et eeneereeseeesaeeeen

Total general GOVEIMIMENT .........ccceeeirriiiiieieieeieieeeee e

CULTURE AND RECREATION
SALATIES. ...t vveet ettt ettt sttt nne
Building and grounds maintenance ...........c...ccueeereerimeeerneerieees s
Program eXPEnditures............cceeeerrirrrrreieremiintrrirenese ettt es s snasesesesenes
FOUTth OF JULY ..ot
Vehicle and equipment MAIMLENANCE. ..........ccevevereurerirrieereieieriiereeeeeseereeseeseeseesenees
GENETal INSUTANCE ........ecvervceriereiirireetececetie ettt eeb et sesns e seees

Legal

GAS AN Ol ...ttt
Uniforms and SUPPLES .......cevvevererieeeieecteti et eas
OPEIating SUPPLES .....vvevrererereieieieieeere sttt r sttt st
POrtable SANTLALION .........c.evevriieieeiererriicter ettt ee e ss s ee e s
Park iMPrOVEIMENTS..........cooiieiieiiieieiieeeee ettt
UUBIIIEIES vttt ettt ettt sttt at bbbt s s nns
Capital OULLAY .......curererereeieeeeeieieieiee sttt sttt
MISCELIANEOUS ... ..ttt ettt er e es e enen

Total culture and rECIEAtION .........c..cvveevieieieeeeeee ettt nes

PUBLIC SAFETY
SALATIES. ...ttt et e et e ettt ea ettt et et e st et et e et ea e e e ertenneeans
HEAIth INSUTANCE ......oveeeeeeeiieecee ettt ettt et st e sttt esteeaeseesaas

Other

PAYTOLl EXPENAIIULES ......cvvevveiiiceiriririeteieie ettt st

Travel and TaAINING. ....c.c.veerireirii sttt eb et

Schedule 4
Original and
Final Budget Actual
$ 78,750 $ 51,887
13,000 6,271
17,900 8,625
1,000 419
13,000 16,218
40,100 20,510
1,000 167
6,500 5,250
11,250 6,574
18,300 20,528
9,100 5,936
- 918
5,200 5,178
1,050 1,210
500 150
500 130
1,000 234
3,000 6,722
252,348 -
5,450 3,945
478,948 160,872
- 530
1,500 3,854
8,000 3,014
20,000 28,107
6,000 3,879
3,750 3,338
500 263
7,000 9,144
2,250 1,628
- 100
3,500 5,127
100 6,840
9,500 13,426
13,600 -
500 -
76,200 79.250
611,000 670,737
65,000 64,140
128,000 131,999
17,000 13,207
2,000 -
(Continued)
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Village of Rochester, Illinois Schedule 4
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

Original and

Final Budget Actual
EXPENDITURES, Continued
PUBLIC SAFETY, Continued

Vehicle and equipment MaINtENANCE. ...........c.c.ceerernieeureeeiserreerceecseesesessesneesseeeses $ 12,000 $ 13,634
Building Maintenance............oouveuereevreinieiiiitiiieieseee ettt en et eneaeseae s 9,000 3,102
OFfice EXPENAITUTES......c.eoveuriiieeeieiee ettt ettt eas st eenen e 3,000 1,380
GENETAl INSUFANICE .....vvv ettt et e e e e e et e eee et et e e ereeeeeaeeneenen 15,000 9,870
GAS ANA 6l et e st reas 18,000 23,106
Computer administration and maintenance.............c.ceceevereeiereereeeeeeee e 14,750 13,775
Publications and SUDSCIIPHIONS..........ccvvveveriiiieeiirieieircrceeeie ettt erere et reeeseeas 500 4
DS .ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt bttt ettt e ae et ens 17,000 16,529
Utilities and telephone............ceoeeieoiniiiiices et 11,500 14,352
DIUE SCIEEMINE ...ttt ettt sttt ettt sttt ettt 1,500 1,014
Capital OULIAY .....ceeeverircrireec et 64,100 36,710
Police candidate NI ...........ccceeiieieriiieicccccceccee et 1,000 570
Uniforms and SUPPLES ........c.eererereririnirnrrrr e 10,500 20,944
CriME PrEVEILION ...ttt ettt et st se st en e ea e s b et ess st se e aesesnseseas 3,700 3,432
KO UNIE ettt ettt st st a e e re et sa et st aesrete b re s 4,100 2,193
MISCEIIANEOUS ....vvereriecteetee ettt sttt st sttt ee e b e b sae et ene s 600 427

Total PUDLIC SALELY ......vveceeiitrr e 1,009.250 1,041,125

HIGHWAYS AND STREETS

SAIATIES. ... v cveeeeeeeete ettt ettt ettt et et e st et et e et et et et et et entere et et e er et e naennens 110,000 105,608
Health INSUIANCE .......ocuieieeieii ettt 15,000 14,056
Other payroll EXPendItures ..........c.ccourvereirrnieuirinriereretcene et eere e 27,500 24,328
Travel and training.........ccoceveirirerieee et 500 -
Building and grounds Maintenance ............c.ueeueerrrreeeereinninieineseee et 3,000 2,877
Vehicle and equipment MainteNanCe. ...........oeueerrrireeieerine et seserenees 9,000 11,689
Capital OULIAY ....c.eeveriiieieti ettt 100 -
EqUIpment 1eNtal...........ccooiiiiiee et 2,500 2,812
Uniforms and SUPPLES .......c.eeveeiriiieiiei et 10,700 14,459
SHreet MAINTENANCE. ... .....ccvveeieieiieee st et et eee st e e et e et e eneeseeesseeseeeeeatseesseereaeeseaeeneeas 72,000 61,289
SHAEWALKS .....eonvieveete ettt ettt et e et eeeteeeeeteeaeeaeeeteaseeneenteeseessessseseesrsenseeneenenan 5,000 -
Traffic signal MAINTENANCE ...........ccceviirriciiie s 46,000 1,733
ProfeSSIONAL £EES .......iviieeiieeeieeete ettt et ettt ettt b et et et e ae b e eneeaas 2,500 1,266
GENETAl INSUIANCE .....cveeveeeeeeieteeceecteee ettt ee et e et et et sse st esbesbeste st eseeraesbesbessesaessenns 5,000 3,797
GaS ANA Ol ...veveeeeeericeeecteeee ettt sttt et et e bere et et e e et se et saeaeebe e erennans 7,000 8,293
TUHIIEIES .vvvevetecet ettt ettt ettt ettt et a et et sttt asaetesseseebese b ese b e s esesaesaseneas 35,000 35,507
IMISCEILANEOUS .....cuvvivciitieiete ettt b ettt s s se b se et e e eseee s e et saeneaneneeseneees 200 30
Debt Service:

PIINCIPAL ..ttt 18,305 15,748

4 11S3 (1) OO PO T SPPO PPN - 2,555

Total highways and SIrEets...........coevrrrrini e 369.305 306,047
Total EXPENAITUIES ...c.vveveeieereiirercieerete e 1,933,703 1,587,294

(Continued)
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Village of Rochester, Illinois Schedule 4
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE — BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

Original and
Final Budget Actual
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) ..ottt ($_286,103) $_308.434
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
GITANES ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt e s b st et e et e seete et eseesese s ete s er s et et e ee et s e esee e et eteeseaeneeeeeeene e 257,148 258,643
Gain on sale of EQUIPIMENL ........c.evriiiiiiieieereeee e 100 4,850
INEEITANSTRTS ...ttt ettt t e st sttt s s es ettt s e e e - ( _252.369)
Total other financing SOUTCES (USES)........vevereiirverieeieieeieeereeeeeeesereeeeas s stereesseeereneeas 257,248 11,124
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE .........ccocooiiiieiiieeiecee ettt ($__28,855) 319,558
FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR .....c.cooiiiiiiiie e 1,465,807
FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR........coooiiiiieeeeeee e $1,785,365

36



Village of Rochester, Illinois Schedule 5
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TIF FUND
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

Original and
Final Budget Actual
REVENUES
TXES 1ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt et e et n et e ettt et ettt et et n e et et en e e e et $ 647211 $ 643,153
INVESIMENT INCOMIE ......covieieiieiiiicesieet ettt ettt r b se et st ne e 10 1
IMESCEIIANEOUS. ......oceeeveeetireeeete ettt ettt ettt eeeeee et e e et e e esenseenerenens 10 -
TOLAL TEVEIUES. ....c.eeveeeveeeete ettt ettt ettt eee e et reeeeeenen 647,231 643.154
EXPENDITURES
SUIPIUS FUNAS ...ttt ettt ettt seee 189,695 187,617
Professional fEeS........c.cieuiiiiiitieeeeieee ettt sttt ettt ettt n e 32,254 31,253
IMISCELIANEOUS. ......veviiveeeitietetete ettt ettt et ettt saene st et e et st etssteteseetesestaneeresaesseeesenens 30,000 27,193
TIF AGTEEIMENLS ....cvvrieiteteriietet ittt ettt ettt ettt st s se s et s s snasa 180,000 173,926
TOtal EXPENAITUIES .....evcvieeeieieicicieie ettt 431,949 419.989
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ........c.ocoooiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee et $_215282 223,165
FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR ......c.ocotiitiiteeceeeceeeeeeeee e 570,214
FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR ..ottt $_793,379
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Village of Rochester, Illinois Schedule 6
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE — BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

Original and

Final Budget Actual
REVENUES
KOS 1ueviteeetieeet et ettt ettt et e ettt et et eae b e ettt ae ettt en et et en et et ettt ettt ene et eeeee et eneeneneeeas $ 465,400 $ 196,073
INVESTMENT INCOIMIE ...ttt ettt et s e e e eae et e ereeseeeeneeereeeeesenesnenan 500 15,373
TOtAL FEVEIIUES. .....c.veiveceeeeeeeee ettt ettt ettt ettt e ettt e e e eeeeteereeee e e eenene 465,900 211,446
EXPENDITURES
Highway and STrEet..........cooviereiiiiiiiicicee et 262,500 1,677
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ........c.oooviieeeeeeeeeeee ettt $_203.,400 209,769
FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR .....cooioioiiieece et 577,633
FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR ..ot et $_787.402
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Village of Rochester, Illinois
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION — BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP)
WATER UTILITY FUND
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

OPERATING REVENUES

Metered water sales...
Connection fees.........
Penalty revenue.........
Water bond revenue ..
Miscellaneous............

OPERATING EXPENSES

Water purchased........

Salaries, taxes and DENETILS ...........ceeiieeeiiiee et se et
Materials and SUPPLES........ceereiiriririerciriitr et

Gas and oil.................

Office Supplies and EXPEINSE........ciurierrireeiirereieie ettt s s ee

Insurance...................

Ordinance COAITICALION ... .coovveeeiiiereie ettt ettt et e et ee st e ereeeaeeebeesrteerbeestessnreeenens

Audit fees..................
Professional fees........

ComPULEr MAINTENANCE ......cvvevieireeriteeeriererieer et s s

Uniforms ......cc.cov.....

Publications and SUDSCIIPHIONS .......ce.eriiueuerieriiriete ettt
Repairs and MANEENANCE .........ceirerueririeiiriiieeree et
Drug screening..........
Miscellaneous............
Capital Outlay ...........

Total OPETating EXPEISES . ....vvvieiriiririerereiiteie ettt

Income (10SS) frOmM OPETALIONS........ervveeeereuieeiieiriereteieit et

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Investment income.....
Interest expense.........

Gain on disposal Of fIXES ASSELS .....c.evveueirieiriiii e e

Net Transfers.............

Total nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES) .........ccorwveeerermrucmeremsrerimsirerrmernseseinnseseens

Change in net position, budgetary DasiS.........c.vceecerererrmmrirenrenrrrec s

Reconciliation to statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position
Depreciation and amMOTtZAOM ........c.cvciueerreriernrere et

Net position at beginning Of YEAT .........c.cueirrirircuciiiiiiiereccrc e

Net position at end of year

Schedule 7

Original and
Final Budget Actual
$1,100,000 $1,049,337
15,000 33,105
10,000 12,393
160,000 161,854
1,000 1,824
1,286,000 1,258,513
460,000 439,371
294,250 258,081
45,000 39,946
10,000 10,088
7,800 6,581
17,000 13,963
3,000 167
6,000 6,125
55,000 5,665
12,500 5,527
1,200 1,005
3,500 1,497
10,000 12,222
9,000 4,228
3,300 3,217
500 27
69,000 40,435
400 308
294,650 7,015
81,500 -
1,383,600 855,468
( __97.600) 403,045
1,000 2,133
( 39,000) ( 33,677)
- 8,500
- 252,369
( __38.000) 229,325
($_135,600) 632,370
( 106,645)
2,760,962
$3,286,687
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Village of Rochester, Illinois Schedule 8
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION — BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP)
SEWER UTILITY FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2023

Original and
Final Budget Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
SEWET SEIVICE ....uvuvevevetieeeeeeteeeeeetcee ettt ee ettt sttt s s e ae st se et e ses et seeeeseee s eaeen e eeeeeas $ 970,000 $ 936,260
CONNECTION TEES.....veveeeerieieriieeieteetiie ettt ettt ettt e ettt eteseete e ebe s ese s eteesesseessenanas 1,000 26,132
PeNalty TEVEIUE ........ecuviriririricicerne sttt ettt 12,000 13,685
IMISCEIIANEOUS. ... ecvveriieeieieiiet ettt ettt et st e et setete e et et esene s s et erses et eteeeeesenesens - 45,800
Total OPErating TEVEMUESS .........ccvevririiieiirireiriseeetetet et 983,000 1,021.877
OPERATING EXPENSES
SEWET FlOW CHAIZES .. ...eeiieieteieieiireee ettt 435,000 420,827
Salaries, taxes and DENETILS .........ceiiiiiecieeeeee et 291,250 254,758
Materials and SUPPIIES.........ceeriririrreeeirieeeirieirteiet ettt ettt nena 8,000 7,900
Office SUpplies and EXPENSE. .......cvvuruerrrierteriereeisi ettt st 7,800 6,574
GaSOLNE AN Oll......eveviriieriiieiceee ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt n s 8,500 9,531
TIISUTANICE ...ttt et e ee et e et er e e et e e st e et et e eeeeeeeeeeenaean 10,500 9,898
Ordinance COAIICAtION ..........ceieuriee ittt et ee e 3,000 167
AUAIE FEES ....vrvveieecieee ettt bttt ettt n bt aee e st een et et n e e e tnnteeens 6,000 6,125
Professional fES........ccueieiiiecice ettt ettt 37,000 16,575
COMPULET MANEENANCE .......eveeerereenieereeieserietee e eeeeie e stetseeseseeseseseseesesesesaressesesasesessasessssaneses 12,500 5,527
L8501 2o o o 1O 1,200 808
TESHNZ ..t OO PSSO PT VP OTPOUPYPOPPROOPON 1,000 -
Utilities and teIEPhONE.........ccovviviiiririierirceiccieiei et 20,000 31,049
THAININE ...ttt b et s st ea bt s et bebere s et e st ens s s ese et en s 8,000 3,045
DU ettt ettt re et e saeeneenteeteenteebeenseenneenrean 3,300 3,260
Publications and SUDSCIIPHIONS ......c.covriririririnrierirrce e 100 234
Repairs and MANIENANCE .........c.eveverereurieriiereeieieeeieeeneese et esesesesessseseesesessssssesesesenas 216,948 55,279
DIUE SCIEEIINE ....cveuvvrreeeiereseuestere st st et s sttt eet s bt et er et s ettt tss b besese et ne e 400 308
MISCEILANEOUS. .....ovvcvictietiere ettt ettt et ettt et et e st e seetssresbestesasesssensenseneeneeseesreans 244,500 409
(071 0311 0014 OO PR 16,400 -
Total Operating EXPENSES ........cccuvieeirecieieieicie e reeri s eeses s ss e 1,331,398 832,274
Income (10SS) from OPETALIONS........c.eirvirierieiiiit ettt ( _348.398) 189,603
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
TNVESTMENT INCOME ...ttt ettt et er e eete et e reeeestesnseteeseensesaesseeneeaneens 500 3,321
INLETESE (EXPEIISE) -..vuveveueecriraneereuireeieieae st te et ebebest e bt st eb st se bt es e st bbbt er e ebese s beseneeee ( 6,000) ( 4,974)
Total nonoperating revVenues (EXPENSES) ........ererrrerrrerererereurrresrresereresesereseseseseseresesessenes ( 5,500) ( 1,653)
Change in net position, budgetary Basis .........c.coveeirrneieennieerceree e ($_353,898) 187,950
Reconciliation to statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position
Depreciation and amortization ..............ceoerrueeiirrieinee e ( 173,197)
Net position at begiNNINg OF YEAT ........c.cerieuiiiiiiiiieieniiee ettt reres et eneeereneees 3.665.801
Net POSItION At €NA OF YEAT.......c.vuiveveeirereieiieieieceeieesesseeseeses s ses et es st esesseasssesseenes $3.680,554
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Village of Rochester, Illinois Schedule 9
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

April 30, 2023
Capital
Improvement

ASSETS

Cash and cash QUIVAIEIIES. .........c.ceuiuiiiiiniie ettt ettt b ettt ese e e e $__9.79%
TOTAL ASSETS ...cuiiiitiicrnnnrrneesressssessessssessessessssestesssssessssessssssssssssssssesssssssssessesessessssessssssssesssssesesssssesssssessssensenses $___9,796
Liabilities and Fund Balances
LIABILITIES ...ttt ettt ettt et e sa et eaeeseeseeaeeaeeteeeseee et eeteeseteeeeeeeeaeeeeseeeeteeee e eeeeeeeeeneeee $ -
FUND BALANCES

ASSIZNEA. ...ttt e sttt ettt R b bRt et b s b e e et bttt eb et e e eneresebers 9,796
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $___9.79%
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Village of Rochester, Illinois Schedule 10
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended April 30, 2023

Capital
Improvement

REVENUES

INEETESE IICOMMI ...ttt s bbbttt st b s e st s e sns $ 10
EXPENDITURES

Current operation:

Highway @nd SIEELS .......c.eveviiiririririitiirrrr ettt s en ettt es e -

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES . 10
FUND BALANCES — BEGINNING ......c.ootiteteutetititetestninietete sttt esese st sttt s s s esesaesessesesassssessesesesssnenans 9,786
FUND BALANCES - ENDING $___9.796
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Village of Rochester, Illinois Schedule 11
ASSESSED VALUATIONS, RATES, EXTENSIONS AND COLLECTIONS
Tax Years 2022, 2020 and 2019

2022 2021 2020
ASSESSED VALUATION $93.817,664  $90,235,719  $88,722,951
TAX RATES
General COrPOTate ...........ceriririrueeeiririeeineieee e 0.1758 0.1727 0.1741
S0CIAl SECULILY ... 0.0877 0.0869 0.0870
INSUTANCE........cuiiiiiiiciiit e 0.0773 0.0762 0.0767
Police Protection..........ccoovvreiininiiciiiiecce e 0.0561 0.0560 0.0557
AU . 0.0187 0.0198 0.0186
Levy Recapture.........ccccviiireineinee e 0.0012 0.0005 0.0000
0.4168 0.4121 0.4121
TAX EXTENSIONS
General COrPOTate .........c.eovrireririieeiee e $ 164,931 $ 155837 § 154,467
S0CIAl SECUIILY ..vvvviviiiieeicic et 82,278 78,415 77,189
INSUFANCE.........ooieiiiicecec e 72,521 68,760 68,051
POliCe ProteCtion.......cueeiveeeieeiee et 52,632 50,532 49,419
AUIE o 17,544 17,867 16,502
Levy Recapture..........cccovvirinniiece e 1,126 450 -
Total eXtended .........covireueernrieieceer s $__391,032 $_ 371.861 $_365.628
Total COIECLEd .....uveiieiiiece e $§__368770 $__362.890
Percentage collected ... 99.17% 99.25%
Collection of Village share of road and bridge tax ............cccccoeuue... $_ 28498 §__ 27,724
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Village of Rochester, Illinois Schedule 12
SCHEDULE OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN

April 30, 2023
ASSESSED VALUATION - 2022 TAX LEVY $93.817,664
STATUTORY DEBT LIMITATION (8.625% OF VALUATION) $ 8,091,774
Total debt
General obligation (alternative revenue source) bonds...............cccccccvveernnnen. § 800,000
Pump station note payable.............cccovrrrrnniiieie 162,562
Truck note payable — F550 ... 33,962
Truck note payable — F350........cccooviiinnnniiiiicieeeccce e 22,399
1,018,923
Less alternate revenue source bonds .............ccceecurcecicececeeereeeeceeee e ( __800,000) 218923
TOTAL LEGAL DEBT MARGIN . $_7.872,851
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~ Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance With
Subsection (q) of Section 11-74.4-3 of the Illinois
Tax Increment Redevelopment Allocation Act

To the President and Board of Trustees
Village of Rochester, Illinois

We have audited the balance sheet of the Incremental Tax Fund of the Village of Rochester, Illinois as of April 30, 2023, and
the related statement of revenue, expenditures, and changes in fund balance for the year then ended, and have issued our report
thereon dated September 29, 2023. The financial statements present only the Incremental Tax Fund and are not intended to
present fairly the financial position and results of operations and the cash flows of the proprietary fund types of the Village of
Rochester, Illinois in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement.

Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the Village of Rochester, Illinois is the responsibility of
the Village of Rochester, Illinois’ management. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of the Village of Rochester, Illinois” compliance with
Subsection (q) of Section 11-74.4-3 (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3 (q) of the Illinois Tax Increment Redevelopment Allocation Act.
However, the objective of our audit of the financial statements was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such
provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

However, the results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance with Subsection (q) of Section 11-74.4-3 (65 ILCS
5/11-74.4-3(q)) of the Illinois Tax Increment Redevelopment Allocation Act.

This report is intended for the information and use of management, State of Illinois Department of Revenue, and to taxing

districts overlapping the Village of Rochester, Illinois Tax Increment Redevelopment Project Areas administered by the
Village of Rochester, Illinois and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

M,W*&?ﬂ”

Certified Public Accountants
Springfield, Illinois

September 29, 2023
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